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May 2, 2016 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

To 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

Physicians Services For Hawaii State Hospital 

RFP No. HTH 430-1-16 

 

 

The Department of Health, Adult Mental Health, Hawaii State Hospital is issuing this 

addendum to RFP Number HTH 430-1-16 for the purposes of: 

 

 Responding to questions that arose at the orientation meeting of April 14, 

2016 written questions subsequently submitted in accordance with Section 

1.7, of the RFP.   

 

 Amending the RFP. 

 

 Final Revised Proposals 

 

The proposal submittal deadline: 

 

 is amended to _______ 

 

 is not amended. 

 

 for Final Revised Proposals is ______ 

 

Attached is (are): 

 

 A summary of the questions raised and responses for purposes of 

clarification of the RFP requirements. 

 

 Amendments to the RFP. 

 

 Details of the request for final revised proposals.  

 

If you have any questions, contact: 

Mr. Stephen Teeter 

Contact phone: (808) 236-8257 

Contact e-mail address: Stephen.teeter@doh.hawaii.gov 
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RFP No. HTH 430-1-16, Physicians Services for Hawaii State Hospital is amended as 

follows: 

 

 

Clarification on RFP Issues for Potential Applicants  

For RFP No. HTH 430-1-16 

Physicians Services 

Hawaii State Hospital 

 

1. Are Locums Agencies able to bid on this solicitation? 

Yes 

 

2. Are CV’s required to be submitted with a proposal? 

No. Proposed staffing relative to requirements described in Section 

2.6 must be submitted. More details on the Physicians must be 

provided prior to start date. 

 

3. Will awardees be allowed an opportunity to negotiate the terms of the 

contract prior to signing? 

For the most part, no. Other than the possibility of negotiating a 

different start date, HSH does not plan to negotiate any significant 

terms as submitted and accepted in an offer. Modifications before 

contract execution are permitted by statute however: 

After the notice of award is issued and before execution of a contract, 

the purchasing agency may seek to make final modifications to a 

proposal through discussion, as provided under section 3-143-404, or 

through a partial rejection, as provided under section 3-143-611. 

 

4. Should there be contract terms the selected provider is unable to accept, is 

there a penalty for not signing a contract? 

No. The state has provisions for contracting with the next best offer 

that meets contract terms. 

 

5. Are there penalties or damages incurred if unable to fill any of the 

openings? 

No. The state may award multiple contracts or use the services of the 

next best offeror to fill the needs if the selected vendor is unable to 

fulfill such needs. 

 

6. Re: page 2-4 Cancellation of Requests for Services:  If a contracted 

provider has traveled to HI to work, can HSH cancel with 2 hours notice, 

with the provider already incurring travel costs and also missing out on 

available work for a period of time? 

When the contract is awarded, HSH will contact the vendor to 

arrange initiation of services and may cancel all or part of the start of 

services with a 7 day notice for the provider to withdraw its 
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commitment to its physicians. Thereafter, scheduled Physicians may 

be notified 2 hours before the start of a shift if necessary to cancel a 

particular shift. 

 

7. Please clarify if the only specialties requested are FP and IM?  OR are 

Psychiatrists needed as well? 

HSH already hires locums Psychiatrists but is not presently soliciting 

for contracting Psychiatrists, only IM or FP physicians.  

 

8. Could you provide a list of incumbents on current contract? How many 

hours of services were utilized in the last 12 months? 

HSH has not previously contracted IM or FP Physicians.  

 

 


